Jermaine High

Subject: RE: Mundy Katowitz Media, Inc.- Electronic Payment Notification for WILP-TV

From: OpsPulse [mailto:opspulse@anchorops.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Barry Offitzer

Subject: Mundy Katowitz Media, Inc.- Electronic Payment Notification for WILP-TV

<€, AnchorOps

£ ePay

POWERED BY (UEX

AnchorOps ePay Political
Electronic Payment Notification

This message confirms that Mundy Katowitz Media, Inc. has initiated an electronic
payment to WJLP-TV via the AnchorOps ePay solution. The actual payment
remittance will be sent via Email to DENISEG@PCLLCRADIO.COM before 8am
EST of the next business day. Please see the payment details below:

If you have any questions about this payment, please click here for a live chat or
contact AnchorOps at 844-GET-EPAY or payments@anchorops.com.
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. WJILP- NJEA TNMF111-16
Katowitz $1275.00 TV CB 7/20 - 7/26
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No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7688 / Virus Database: 4627/12638 - Release Date: 07/18/16



